

Scott Trent

6930 Pasadena Ave., Dallas, TX. 75214, 214-321-8025

Scott's work experience includes experiential training and curriculum design, communication and leadership consulting, web development, flash work, video work, and graphic design. Visit www.scotttrent.com, and www.08art.com for sample work. Areas of concentration include digital rhetoric, digital language, and virtual communication.

Training

- Part-time lecturer: Computer imaging
- Speaking and seminars- development, design, and presentations
- Created and taught sales and customer service seminars
- Created experiential training tools and supporting manual:
Building Blocks for an Effective Team
- Two self-published books: *Leap of Faith: You can't board a shooting star gracefully*,
Rumi's Field: Playground for the soul

Business

- Business development and customer service- retail, wholesale, & manufacturing
- Consulting- group development, team efficiency, leadership, and communication skills
- Employee management- recruit, hire, train, program coordination
- Manufacturing- promotional products, children apparel, and training products
- Design work- graphic design, Flash creation, and web development

Software Skills

- Publishing: Adobe Pagemaker, Quark Xpress, MS Publisher
- Web: Macromedia Dreamweaver, MS Frontpage
- Graphics: Corel Draw, Macromedia Flash & Fireworks, Adobe Photoshop
- Office: MS Power Point, Excel, Microsoft Word, Publisher, Quickbooks

Employment

The University of Texas at Dallas	Part-time Lecturer	2007 - present
Scott Trent, Artist	Metal Sculpting	2003 - present
Ann McGee-Cooper & Assoc.	Marketing/Training	2005
Extreme Arts & Sciences	Consulting/Training	2001 - 2002
OBB Systems	Consulting/Training	1994 - 2002
Sportz Tech	Manufacturing/Design	1991 - 2002

Education

Currently enrolled at UTD in the Ph.D. program, EMAC-ATEC

The University of Texas at Dallas, Richardson, TX., 2006
MA, Arts & Technology, GPA 4.0

The University of Texas at Dallas, Richardson, TX., 2004
B.A.I.S. with an emphasis in Communication, GPA 3.38

Recent Art Exhibitions

- Aug. 2007 Metal Arts 2007, National juried show- Ellen Noel Art Museum, Odessa, Texas
- Jul. 2007 Turtle Creek Chorale Art Show, Gallery at Oldfield Davis, Dallas
- Jun. 2007 ArtParty2, Gallery at Oldfield Davis, Dallas
- May 2007 24 Hour Art Blast- Dallas Contemporary, Dallas
- Mar. 2007 TSA Membership Show, Dallas
- Dec. 2006 *Dim All the Lights*, Bath House Cultural Center, Dallas
Stage & prop design
- Dec. 2006 *All Together Now* Dahlia Woods Gallery, Dallas
- Oct. 2006 State Fair of Texas: Large work exhibition
- July 2006 *On the Dock of the Bay*- Dahlia Woods Gallery, Dallas: Two artist show
- Jun. 2006 *Outside the Lines 6*- Juried exhibition, Bathhouse Cultural Center, Dallas
- Jun. 2006 *2 painters & a sculptor*- Local Color Gallery, Southside on Lamar, Dallas
- Jun. 2006 Texas Sculpture Association: Annual Show, Dallas
Best of Show Award
- Apr. 2006 Urban Arts Festival at South Side on Lamar: Installation work
- Mar. 2006 *Out of the Loop Festival*, Watertower Theatre, Addison
- Mar. 2006 *Coloring Outside the Lines*: Two artist show- Debris Gallery, Dallas
- Feb. 2006 *Never a Reference Point Performance*, UTD & Southside on Lamar:
Sculptural installation work

Sample work

Communication Research: <http://utdbox.com>

Digital Imaging Class: http://08art.com/2382_index.htm

Sample digital work: http://www.scottrent.com/portfolio_default.htm

Sample metal sculpture work: <http://www.08art.com/Trent%20portfolio.htm>

Sample web work:

www.scottrent.com

www.08art.com

www.creativityconsortium.com

www.utdbox.com

Blog work: <http://blog.08art.com/>

Self-published work: http://www.scottrent.com/Book_default.htm